Parks, Jazel

From: Chang, Richard /\{L\QC'

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 7:47 AM
To: Santiago, Patricia

Subject: RE: CARS Contract

Pat,

Another option is this:

Mirela Gavrilas has a contract through ISL currently (I-am unsure how to contract meshes with SOARCA). |
will ask her to see if Dycoda is already a subcontractor.

Thanks,
Richard

From: Santiago, Patricia

Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 5:40 PM
To: Chang, Richard

Subject: Re: CARS Contract

Wow great

Sent from an NRC BlackBerry W9
(:bf)(g)trjcia_Santiago _ : }\

From: Chang, Richard

To: Elkins, Scott

Cc: Santiago, Patricia

Sent: Fri Jan 07 15:47:17 2011
Subject: CARS Contract

Scott,

| recently became aware that your staff is very close to finalizing the CARS contract... which involves a
subcontract with Dycoda, LLC. Would it be possible for me to talk to you about using part of the CARS
contract to have KC Wagner of Dycoda assist on SOARCA?

Thanks,
Richard Chang
Program Manager

RES/DSA/SPB
301-251-7980
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